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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

a

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 10:03 am
To: Jismyl Lam

Ce: Pang Xiu Shi; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value - SLT4895K

Dear Jismyl,

The market value for SLT 4895K is $§ 99K (est) as at November 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:35 pm

To: jonathan@huahong.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value - SLT4895K

Dear all,

Attached Coeparf and car photos.
Thank you!
Jismyl Lam

Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Builglingi Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg = wﬁ -




:‘Shilfiey Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:35 pm

To: jonathan@huahong.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; SUR; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value - SLT4895K

Attachments: COEPARF.pdf; SLT4895K - photo 2.pdf

Dear all,

Attached Coeparf and car photos.

Thank you!

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & © @

AMember of JINETANNY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Jismyl Lam

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 12:33 PM

To: 'jonathan@huahong.com.sg' <jonathan@huahong.com.sg>; 'motorsurvey@fta.com.sg' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'admin@autoprobe.com.sg' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
'admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg' <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Enquire on market value - SLT4895K

Dear all,
Please assist to check the market value of SLT4895K. DOA: 9/11/2019
Thank you!

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam®@sg.msig-asia.com




« > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Foreign Identification Number
Owner ID: 9491

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLT4895K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: PASSAT B8 1.8 TFSI AT SR 17W 3G24JZ HUD
Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: CJ5191931

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ3CZHE116389
Maximum Power Output: 132.0 kW (177 bhp)

Open Market Value: $31,959.00

Original Registration Date: 310ct 2017

First Registration Date: 310ct 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $31,743.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Oct 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $23,807.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Oct 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $49,996.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,808.00

Total Rebate Amount: $63,615.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2019
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